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Christopher Ayers

From: Christopher Ayers <chrayer@mail.com>
Sent: August 2, 2018 6:56 AM
To: plans@tripit.com
Subject: Fwd: Reservation Information from Grooms Beach Villas & Resort

 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Grooms Beach Villas & Resort <reservation@availabilityonline.com> 
Date: Tue, Jul 31, 2018, 9:13 PM 
Subject: Reservation Information from Grooms Beach Villas & Resort 
To: <chrayer@mail.com> 
 
 
 
Thank you for your recent reservation with Grooms Beach Villas & Resort. 
 
*** DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL *** 
*** THIS EMAIL WAS SENT FROM AN UNATTENDED ADDRESS *** 
This is an automated email being sent by AvailabilityOnline on behalf of Grooms Beach Villas & Resort. 
Please use the appropriate Contact Information noted below for any questions or comments. 
 
First Name:        Christopher 
Last Name:         Ayers 
Address:           1973 Foxwood Ave. 
City:              London 
State:             ON 
Zip:               N6G0C5 
Country            CA 
Phone:             519-494-2178 
Cell Phone:         
Email:             chrayer@mail.com 
Arrival:           2018-10-12 
Arrival Time:      6:00 PM (estimated) 
Departure:         2018-10-13 
Nights:            1 
Accommodation Choice (1st Choice): Standard 
Adults  :          1 
Service charge:    $ 10.0000 
Credit Card Type:  Mastercard 
Expiration:        05/2020 
Billing Address:    
Billing City:       
Billing State:      
Billing Zip:        
Billing Country:    
Comments: It was a hard choice not to select Grooms Beach the last time we came, so this time, I will write 
recommendations of my own. Regret that I only have one night to stay. 
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Grooms Beach Villas & Resort 
info@groomsbeachresort.com 
 


